Hinton, Daniel E (PSC)

From:

Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 7:37 AM

To: Hinton, Daniel E (PSC)

Cc: Rogness, Benjamin (PSC)

Subject: RE: KY-PSC Electronic Filing Center NotificationTFS2024-00469
Attachments: FY-2023 Audit City of Augusta Kentucky.pdf; FY 2022 Audit.pdf

*CAUTION** PDF attachments may contain links to malicious sites. Please contact the COT Service Desk
{ ServiceCorrespondence@ky.gov for any assistance.

This Message Originated from Outside the Organization

Report Suspicious

This Message Is From an External Sender.

Daniel,

| have attached a copy of the last 2 completed audits.

Also, | can confirm that the Bracken County Water District received the notice on Friday, September 27, 2024.
Thanks,

Doug Padgett
Operations Manager
Augusta Regional Water Treatment Plant

From: Hinton, Daniel E (PSC) <dehinton@ky.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2024 10:00 AM

To: Doug Padgett

Cc: Rogness, Benjamin (PSC) <benjamin.rogness@ky.gov>

Subject: RE: KY-PSC Electronic Filing Center NotificationTFS2024-00469

Mr. Padgett,

The attached notice will need to be sent to Bracken County Water District. Please look over the notice and make sure all
of the information is correct. While | prepared the attached, it is ultimately the city’s responsibility to ensure that the
information in the notice is correct. Once you have reviewed the notice and sent it to Bracken County, please respond

to this email and let us know.

Can you also provide Augusta’s last two completed audits? Staff will want to look at those in their review. Those can be
emailed to us at the above addresses.

If you have any questions, please let us know.

Thanks.



Daniel

From: KY Public Service Commission <psc.tariffs@ky.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2024 9:01:05 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To:

Cc: PSC Tariffs <psc.tariffs@ky.gov>

Subject: KY-PSC Electronic Filing Center NotificationTFS2024-00469

This notification has been sent to you regarding your recent Tariff filing : TFS2024-00469
file(s) have been transmitted successfully.

Documents received for Tariff filing: TFS2024-00469 for City of Augusta

9/26/2024 9:00:42 AM

File Summary:

File Name: Signed_Tariff_Sheet_2024.pdf

Description: Tariff

File Name: 2024 _Rate_Study_Augusta_Report_Final.pdf
Description: Support Document

File Name: Notice_of Rate_Adjustment_to_BCWD.pdf
Description: Support Document

Thank you.





